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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April, 2019 9:22 AM

To: Ng Wai Yin

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); claims; 'Jasmine Tan'

Subject: Your Ref: AAD1802-037_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKD 8425D AND SHD 

186G ON 03/02/2018 LKK REF CC3/AIG18002524/Khb3

Attachments: STATEMENT.pdf; PHOTOS.pdf

Without Prejudice  

 

Dear Wai Yin, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKD 8425D AND SHD 186G ON 03/02/2018 

 

We refer to the subject matter. 

 

Please be informed that our principal had further reviewed the matter and based on the available information and 

evidence at hand, our principal is in the view that our Insured is not liable of this accident.  

 

Our Insured had reported that he was already ahead of your client in the merging lane and that your client should 

have gave way to avoid any collision. Please refer to the attached damage photos of both vehicles taken by our 

Insured at the material time. 

 

As such,  we have our principal’s instruction that we are unable to look into your client’s claim. 

 

We will now close file in our end. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 


